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HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI — 110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2021/ Sy Dated: 95/11 /202 /

To

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Licensing),

I*' Floor, Police Station Defence Colony,
New Delhi.

Sub:  Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of M/s Al Saudia Guest House
at 954, Gali Shyamlal, Bazar Matia Mahal, Jama Masjid Delhi.
Sir,

With reference to online application no. 2021101424197 dated 14.10.2021 on the
subject cited above, it is informed that the guest house had been issued fire safety certificate
from this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2020/558 dated 12.03.2020 which
was valid for a period of three years from the date of issue subject to compliance of fire safety
provisions mentioned in Gazette Notification dated 27.05.2019. The Guest House was re —
inspected by Assistant Divisional Officer (SPM) from this department on 16.11.2021 in the
presence Mr. Moham Rajik (staff) and it was observed that building is comprised of Basement +
Ground + 06 upper floors. During inspection, following shortcomings were observed.

1. First Aid Hose reels found non functional.

2. CO detectors with panel and hooter were found not provided as required in Gazette
Notification date 27.05.2019.

Fire pump found non functional,

Auto Starting of Fire Pump was found removed.

Basement is operational while certificate of closure has been submitted by the owner.

The plan uploaded with the online application is not matching the actual site.

O\kl-h‘b)

In view of above shortcomings and non compliance of fire safety requirements as stated
in Gazette notification dated 27.05 2019, the revalidation of for Fire Safety Certificate issued
vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2020/558 dated 12.03.2020 cannot be considered at this
stage. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Authority/Statutory Authority may
take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

((Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Tel: 011-23412025

Copy to:-. t M\\'M
I The Exccutive Engincer (BId1ICity-SP Zone, NDMC, 2™ floor, Nigam Bian ol
Hindu College, Kashmere Gate, Delhi-06- wrts. letter dated 12.03.2020 (of this

department) as the owner is violating the directions for not using any floor above 3"
floor.

2. The Licensee,

M/s Al Saudia Guest House at 954, Gali Shyamlal, Bazar Matia Mahal, Jama Masjid
Delhi.
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